
 
 
TO:    Subaru Retailers 
FROM: Subaru of America, Inc. Service Department 
DATE:  09/30/2016 
SUBJECT: Takata Front Passenger Airbag Inflator Replacement Web-

based Training (060L201010W)  

Subaru Service Training is pleased to announce the release of: 

 Takata Front Passenger Airbag Inflator Service (WBT) – Course Code: 
06L201010W 

 

The Takata Front Passenger Airbag Inflator Service WBT is designed to be taken by 
all technicians that service Subaru vehicles. This short web-based course is an optional 
course for 2016 and is designed as a supplement (not a replacement) to the existing 
Takata service campaign found on STIS. 

 

Stay tuned to STIS for revisions in the current campaign information and watch for 
refinements to the Takata web-based course.  

 

As a short video-based WBT course designed to supplement the existing Takata service 
information, this course is designed to improve technician accuracy and efficiency. This 
course, at the current time, is not part of the core curriculum and does not positively or 
negatively affect the retailer’s credit attainment score. 

 

Due to the content covered in this self-study course it is suggested the Subaru service 
technician complete it as soon as possible. Completion of this course will provide 
additional applicable information to assist the technician in completing repairs correctly 
the first time.   
 
The Technician will be granted 3 attempts to complete the required 5 question post test 
included in course with a passing score of 80% or higher. 
 
Required Completion:   All Dealer Service Technicians     
 
Prerequisite Requirements:  
 Level One Core Curriculum complete 
 
PC Requirements:   See Subarunet.com - Help - Recommendations  


